L. A.MCNALLEY

ATTORNEY AT LAW
MINNEAPOLIS. KANSAS

ASSOCIATE
EVAN CORMAN

Mr. Leo hller,
c/0 Jo”rnal Torld d,
/22 Massachus etts Street,

Lawrence ] ransa

Dear Leo:
which I assume

I have received a statement from Rhodes 1
1s correct, unﬂzi_cﬂﬂ*wyt sure and wish you would dheck
Key send 1t out and we will

1t for me. LE'E 28,18 03
Sy PE mber we discussed it some when we were

{;
)

down there soye weeks ago,

the County Treasurer of your

county that tﬂev had mailed a statement for taxes to
Mr. Simons. We cannot pay these taxes unless we know
the amount, _ﬂm, aﬁﬁurentl s the County Treasurer there
> : statement of the amount
ol taxes. If you have this statement, I would appreciate

your sending it to me.

I also received word from

is reluctﬁnb to send us another

Thanking you, I remain

LAMc::ead




